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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 8:58 AM

To: 'timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com'
Subject: RE: Sausage Factory Workplan

Your work plan is in the case file. There are about 30 reports or work plans received earlier for other
cases that are ahead of RO0334. The work plan will be reviewed within 60 days of receipt or sooner if
possible.

Regards,

From: timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com [mailto:timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 10:29 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Fw: Sausage Factory Workplan

Jerry - Please let me know if you received our workplan via ACEH's FTP website. Secondly, do have any ideawhen
we could expect your approval to begin work?? Please advise....Thank you....Tim

Timothy G. Bodkin, C.E.G., R.E.A. 1l

Senior Project Manager

Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

Health, Safety, and Environmental Services

6920 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 216, Pleasanton, CA 94566
p: 925.426.2626, c: 650.455.1269, f: 925.426.0106_

e timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com
BEUREAU )
www.us.bureauveritas.com
VERITAS

Timothy Bodkin/ ToJderry Wickham
USA/NVERITAS cc

SubjectFw: Sausage Factory Workplan
02/25/2009 04:58
PM

Hereisthelast file.....

[attachment "004578 2-9.pdf" deleted by Timothy Bodkin/lUSA/VERITAS]
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Timothy G. Bodkin, C.E.G., R.E.A. I

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

ﬁ timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com
BUREAU www.us.bureauveritas.com
VERITAS

Timothy Bodkin/ Toderry Wickham
USA/VERITAS cC

SubjectFw: Sausage Factory Workplan
02/25/2009 04:57
PM

[attachment "004578-1.pdf" deleted by Timothy Bodkin/lUSA/VERITAS] [attachment "004578-10.pdf" deleted by
Timothy Bodkin/lUSA/VERITAS]

Timothy G. Bodkin, C.E.G., R.E.A. 1l

Senior Project Manager
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

Health, Safety, and Environmental Services
6920 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 216, Pleasanton, CA 94566
T Fi- p: 925.426.2626, c: 650.455.1269, f: 925.426.0106_

S timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com
BUREAWU :
WWW.us.bureauveritas.com
VERITAS

Timothy Bodkin/ ToJderry Wickham
USA/VERITAS cc

SubjectSausage Factory Workplan
02/25/2009 04:57
PM

Dear Jerry:

Hereis the workplan for the Sausage Factory. We are ready to commence work upon your approval.

| understand that | need to also upload the workplan into the ACEH FTP website. Unfortunately, my associate who is
familiar with the FTP siteis out of the office. If you could kindly send the instructions for uploading reports into your

website, it would be helpful and will get taken care of ASAP.
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We apologize for the delay in this submittal. Please contact me with any questions or comments. | will be sending
subsequent emails with the remainder of the workplan files.

Thank you very much......Tim

AL VES Timothy G. Bodkin, C.E.G., R.E.A. Il
- ot Senior Project Manager
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

Health, Safety, and Environmental Services
6920 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 216, Pleasanton, CA 94566
Fi- p: 925.426.2626, c: 650.455.1269, f: 925.426.0106_

S timothy.bodkin@us.bureauveritas.com
BEUREAU )
WWW.Us.bureauveritas.com
VERITAS

[attachment " Sausage Factory Add Subsurf Inv WP.pdf" deleted by Timothy Bodkin/USA/

VERITAS]

NOTICE: This message contains information which is confidential and the copyright of our company or athird party.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message please delete it and destroy all copies. If you are the intended
recipient of this message you should not disclose or distribute this message to third parties without the consent of our
company. Our company does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this message has been
maintained nor that the communication is free of virus, interception or interference. The liability of our company is
l[imited by our General Conditions of Services.
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